
. 
CITY OF MAYER  

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 2019 
6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Public Comment (Please limit comments to 5 minutes)

5. Consent Agenda
A. Minutes

1. January 28, 2019 City Council Meeting Minutes
2. January 28, 2019 City Council Workshop Meeting Minutes

B. Claims

C. Gambling – Lions Club – Resolution 2-11-19-6

D. Fire Department Donations- Mayer Baseball Club – Resolution 2-11-19-7

E. 10% Donation – Mayer Baseball Club – Resolution 2-11-19-8

6. Reports and Recommendations of City Departments, Consultants, Commissions and Committees
A. Administrative

1. Employee Wage Increase – Resolution 2-11-19-9
2. Fund Balance Policy Review and Update
3. Closing and Transferring of Funds_Resolution 2-11-19-10
4. 2019 Liquor Licenses

B. Public Works
1. Public Works Pickup Truck Purchase

7. City Council Reports

8. Other Business

9. Upcoming Meetings & Events
February 12, 2019 – Park Commission Meeting
February 21, 2019 – City Council Visioning Session Workshop

1



February 25, 2019 – City Council Meeting 
 
10.  For Your Information 

January 29, 2019 Personnel Meeting Minutes  
 

11. Adjournment  

2



MAYER CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – FEBRUARY 11, 2019 
Call Regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. by Mayor Dodge 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Dodge, Council Members Boder, McNeilly, and Stieve-McPadden 
ABSENT: Council Member Butterfield 
STAFF:  City Administrator McCallum, Public Works Kuntz, and Deputy Clerk Gildemeister  
ALSO PRESENT:   Stephen Young, Don Wachholz, Jason Hilgers 
 
The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVE AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member Stieve-McPadden with a second by Council Member Boder to 
approve the agenda as presented.  Motion Carried 4/0 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
A MOTION was made by Council Member McNeilly with a second by Council Member Boder to approve the 
Consent Agenda with changes to the Regular Council Meeting Minutes. Motion Carried 4/0.    

1. Approve the Minutes of the January 14, 2019 Regular Council Meeting with term date corrections for 
Mayor and Council. 

2. Approve the Minutes of the January 14, 2019 Council Workshop Meeting. 
3. Approve Claims for EOY 2018 and the Month of January 2019. 
4. Acknowledge Fire Department Report for the Month of December 2018. 
5. Acknowledge Sheriff’s Department Report for the Month of December 2018. 
6. Acknowledge City Engineer Summary Report of Projects from November and December 2018.  
7. Acknowledge Public Works Report of Activities from November 20th, 2018 to January 23rd, 2019. 
8. Acknowledge City Administrators Report for EOY 2018 and the month of January 2019. 
9. Acknowledge 2018 Final Building Report 
10. Approve Resolution 1-28-19-4 Gambling Exemption for West Carver Ducks Unlimited. 

 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

 
1. Approve Resolution 1-28-19-5 Annual Appointments – Every year the Council discusses who will be the 

liaison for each of the commissions and various committees. The Council sets the appointments, on rotating 
schedule, so each Council Member can contribute and learn all aspects of the city. 

Vice Mayor-Council Member Boder appointed by Mayor (1/1/2019 to 12/31/2019) 
Collaborative Planning Group-Council Member Stieve-McPadden (1/1/2019 to 12/31/2019) 
Community Recreation Advisory Liaison-Council Member Butterfield (1/1/2019 to 12/31/2019) 
Planning Commission Liaison-Council Member Stieve-McPadden (2/1/2019 to 1/31/2020) 
Park Board Liaison-Council Member McNeilly (2/1/2019 to 11/31/2020) 
EDA Liaison-Council Members Boder and Butterfield (1/1/2019 to 12/31/2019) 
Personnel Committee-Mayor Dodge and Council Member Boder (1/1/2019 to 12/31/2019) 
CCL-Mayor Dodge and Council Member Stieve-McPadden (1/1/2019 to 12/31/2019) 
Fire Department Liaison-Mayor Dodge (1/1/2019 to 12/31/2019) 

 

3



2. Discussion on Council Visioning Session – City Administrator asked Council to consider a date to discuss 
both short term strategies and long term “big picture” visions for the future of Mayer. Council agreed on 
Thursday, February 21, 2019 at 6:00 pm and directed Staff to invite commission members as well. 

 
COUNCIL REPORTS 

• Mayor Dodge and Council Member Boder will be attending the League of MN Cities 2019 Leadership 
Conference for Experienced Officials on February 1 and 2, 2019. 

 
 
ADJOURN 
There being no further business, a MOTION was made by Council Member McNeilly and seconded by Council 
Member Stieve-McPadden to adjourn the meeting at 6:54 p.m.  Motion Carried 4/0 

 
 

                           _________________________________ 
                                  Mike Dodge, Mayor 

 
Attest: ______________________________ 
            Janell Gildemeister, Deputy City Clerk 

4



MAYER CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MINUTES – JANUARY 28, 2019 
 
Call Work Session to order at 6:55 p.m. by Mayor Dodge. 
 
PRESENT: Mayor Dodge, Council Members Boder, McNeilly, and Stieve-McPadden  
ABSENT:  Council Member Butterfield 
STAFF:  City Administrator McCallum, Public Works Kuntz, and Deputy Clerk Gildemeister  
ALSO PRESENT:  Stephen Young, Don Wachholz, Jason Hilgers 
. 

 
1. Discussion on Step Plan/Range Plan and Pay Philosophy: In 2018, David Drowns Associates 

was hired by the City of Mayer to evaluate the City’s Classification and Compensation System. 
DDA presented a report of its findings for six positions to the City. City Administrator 
McCallum presented the 2018 Administrative Study’s Step Plan/Range Plan for consideration 
and asked Council for guidance on implementing a Pay Philosophy. Council discussed the 
factors of a step plan verses a range plan and agreed that the Step Plan would be the best Pay 
Philosophy option for the City of Mayer. Council agreed that they need to set a policy on how to 
promote employees obtaining licensures and transition them to a new job class. Council 
acknowledged that some on-going skills development is expected of personnel as they move 
through the Step Plan. Council directs City Administrator to bring a transition plan for Public 
Works to the next Personnel Meeting. 
 

MEETING ADJOURNED 
There being no further business, the work session was adjourned at 7:10 p.m. 

 
 

                           _______________________________ 
                                 Mike Dodge, Mayor 

Attest: ______________________________ 
            Janell Gildemeister, Deputy City Clerk 

5



22064 Minnesota Department of Health Jason_Test $35.00
22065 MN Rural Water Assn Conference- PW $480.00
22066 Voided
22087 Kluver Consulting WWTF Consulting $900.00
22088 Security Bank H.S.A. Contribution - Jan $875.00
22089 Security Bank H.S.A. Contribution - feb $875.00
22090 Voided
22091 AME Electric Electric Work - WWTP $619.00
22092 Andy Maeztold FD Conference $569.52
22093 Bobs Repair FD Engine Repairs $38.97
22094 Carver Co Taxpayers EOY 2018 Tax Verification $150.00
22095 Countryside Vet Impound Charges $854.30
22096 Emergency Medical Training Training - Z. Stifter - F.D. $225.00
22097 Fremont Industries WWTP Coagulant $1,134.00
22098 Gopher State Locates $13.50
22099 Grainger PW Equipment $352.36
22100 Greater Communications Utility Billing - Jan $547.25
22101 Herald Journal Ordinance 226 $64.44
22102 In Control Engineering Services - WTP $1,343.57
22103 League of MN Cities Insurance - 2019 $36,410.00
22104 LMCIT Insurance - WC - 2019 $5,491.00
22105 Mayer Lumber FD/PW Equipment $1,034.47
22106 Metrowest Inspections Finaled Permits - December $196.51
22107 MFSCB Fire Dept Exam $115.00
22108 MN Services Cleaning $415.00
22109 MN Pollution Contol Agency PW Conference - St. Cloud $390.00
22110 MN State Fire Chiefs Assoc Annual Dues $217.00
22111 Techstar Solutions Phone Services/IT $390.80
22112 Veolia Water Technologies WWTP CIP item - 2018 $8,018.25
22113 Visa Projector (CH), EDA Class, Council Devices $5,661.26
22114 Widmer Construction Snow Removal $3,985.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE LIST 
JANUARY 28, 2019 

Checks: 22064-22066, 22087-22116, 50053-50077, 5139E - 5181E

6



22115 League of MN Cities Annual Training Dues $900.00
22116 MN State Fire Chiefs Assoc FD Conference $310.00
50053 Fire Dept Payoll $1,366.78
50054 Fire Dept Payoll $835.77
50055 Fire Dept Payoll $1,556.10
50056 Fire Dept Payoll $905.03
50057 Fire Dept Payoll $1,025.08
50058 Fire Dept Payoll $770.92
50059 Fire Dept Payoll $1,172.84
50060 Fire Dept Payoll $1,186.53
50061 Fire Dept Payoll $766.50
50062 Fire Dept Payoll $1,842.38
50063 Fire Dept Payoll $1,967.05
50064 Fire Dept Payoll $1,071.26
50065 Fire Dept Payoll $2,558.72
50066 Fire Dept Payoll $588.23
50067 Fire Dept Payoll $1,259.68
50068 Fire Dept Payoll $854.24
50069 Fire Dept Payoll $688.01
50070 Fire Dept Payoll $526.39
50071 Fire Dept Payoll $835.77
50072 Fire Dept Payoll $831.15
50073 Fire Dept Payoll $531.01
50074 Fire Dept Payoll $1,357.54
50075 Fire Dept Payoll $1,005.58
50076 Fire Dept Payoll $706.48
50077 Fire Dept Payoll $397.10
5150E ADP Al Edholm Wages - Check $72.03
5151E Voided
5152E ADP Al Edholm Wages - Check $144.07
5153E ADP Employee PR Taxes $2,708.04
5154E ADP Employee PR Salaries $6,254.79
5155E ADP Employee PR Taxes $2,646.53

7



5156E ADP PR Processing Fee $81.89
5157E ADP PR Processing Fee $88.36
5158E ADP Processing - FD Payroll $114.22
5159E ADP W2s - 2018 $286.55
5160E PERA PERA $1,240.88
5161E PERA PERA $1,266.27
5162E ADP Council Taxes (282.99) $695.92
5163E Voided
5164E Voided
5165E Voided
5166E Voided
5167E ADP Council and Staff Salaries - Jan 10, 2019 $8,627.61
5168E Voided
5169E Security Bank ACH Fee $21.16
5170E Centerpoint Energy Gas Utilities - WTP $116.79
5171E Centerpoint Energy Gas Utilities - PW $201.74
5172E Centerpoint Energy Gas Utilities - WWTF $1,451.95
5173E Centerpoint Energy Gas Utilities - FD $564.69
5174E Centerpoint Energy Gas Utilities - CH $1,711.11
5175E Frontier Telephone - WTP $81.38
5176E Verizon Wireless Cell Phones $244.05
5177E Verizon Wireless Lift Station $14.12
5178E Frontier Telephone - WWTF $95.86
5179E Verizon Wireless Fire Department $95.86
5180E Xcel Energy Utilities - City Buildings $6,379.08
5181E Perferred One Health Benefits $4,142.35

$138,564.64

8



CITY OF MAYER  
RESOLUTION 2-11-9-6 

APPROVING LAWFUL GAMBLING EXEMPTION 

WHEREAS, the Mayer Lions Club has applied to the Minnesota gambling control board for a 
lawful gambling exemption at the Mayer Community Center; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayer City Council has received copies of said exemption applications to the 
Minnesota gambling control board and has 30 days in which to present a resolution to said 
Minnesota gambling control board objecting to the exemption applications; and 

WHEREAS, the city council approves of the exemption applications and wishes to waive the 30 
day waiting period. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayer City Council hereby approves of the 
Minnesota gambling control board issuing a lawful gambling exemption to the Mayer Lions 
Club on March 23, 2019 at the Mayer Community Center and does hereby waive the 30 day 
waiting period which it has to object to the issuance of said exemptions. 

RESOLVED FURTHER, that the city clerk is hereby authorized and directed to send a copy of 
this resolution to the Minnesota gambling control board immediately after its passage. 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Mayer, Carver County, Minnesota, this 11th day of 
February 2019.         
 
 

_________________________________  
       Mike Dodge, Mayor  
        
ATTEST: 
         
         
______________________________     
Janell Gildemeister, Deputy Clerk    
         
       
 

9



City of Mayer 
Resolution No. 2-11-19-7 

Resolution Approving Contributions 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Mayer is generally authorized to accept contributions of real and 
personal property pursuant to Minnesota State Statute Sections 421.21 and 465.03 for the 
benefit of its citizens and is specifically authorized to accept gifts and benefits for the benefit 
for recreational service pursuant Minnesota Statutes Section 471.17; and 
 
WHEREAS, The following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash sums set for 
below to the City:  
 
Name of Donor    Purpose   Amount 
Mayer Baseball Club   Fire Department  $7,500.00 
 
WHEREAS, All such sums have been contributed to assist the City in the establishment and 
operation of recreational facilities and programs within the City’s corporate limits either alone 
of in cooperation with others, as allowed by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds that it is appropriate to accept the contributions 
offered.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAYER, MINNESOTA, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The contributions above are hereby accepted by the City of Mayer and shall be used 
to establish and operate recreational facilities and programs within the City’s 
corporate limits either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law.  

2. That the City Administrator is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor 
acknowledging the City’s receipt of the donor’s contribution.  

 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Mayer this 11th day of February, 2019.  
 
_________________________   ________________________ 
Mike Dodge, Mayor     Janell Gildemeister, Deputy City Clerk 

10



City of Mayer 
Resolution No. 2-11-19-8 

Resolution Approving Contributions 
 

WHEREAS, The City of Mayer is generally authorized to accept contributions of real and 
personal property pursuant to Minnesota State Statute Sections 421.21 and 465.03 for the 
benefit of its citizens and is specifically authorized to accept gifts and benefits for the benefit 
for recreational service pursuant Minnesota Statutes Section 471.17; and 
 
WHEREAS, The following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash sums set for 
below to the City:  
 
Name of Donor    Purpose   Amount 
Mayer Baseball Club   10% Fee   $7,645.00 
 
WHEREAS, All such sums have been contributed to assist the City in the establishment and 
operation of recreational facilities and programs within the City’s corporate limits either alone 
of in cooperation with others, as allowed by law; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council hereby finds that it is appropriate to accept the contributions 
offered.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAYER, MINNESOTA, AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 

1. The contributions above are hereby accepted by the City of Mayer and shall be used 
to establish and operate recreational facilities and programs within the City’s 
corporate limits either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law.  

2. That the City Administrator is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor 
acknowledging the City’s receipt of the donor’s contribution.  

 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Mayer this 11th day of February 2019.  
 
_________________________   ________________________ 
Mike Dodge, Mayor     Janell Gildemeister, Deputy City Clerk 

11



12



13



14



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item:  2019 Wage Increase  
Meeting Date:  February 11, 2019   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
A motion to review and approve 2019 wage increases.  
 
Details: 
The City of Mayer desires to offer wages that are adequate to retain and attract competent employees.  
 
As part of the 2019 budget and levy, the City budgeted accordingly based on projected increases and 
cost of living.  
 
The City Administrator performed reviews on the Deputy Clerk, Public Works Worker 1 and Public Works 
Worker 2. All employees received satisfactory reviews.  
 
The City Council performed an annual review on the City Administrator. She received a satisfactory 
review.  
 
The City Administrator is proposing the following increase: 
 
A 3% increase in salary and a 2% Cost-of-Living increase for a total of 5%. This amount has been 
budgeted for.  
 
In 2018, the City performed a wage and administrative study to determine pay ranges for each position. 
The complete study has some components that have yet to be approved by the Council including a Pay 
Philosophy and a Wage Scale/Steps program.  
 
The proposed increase would be in line with the study.  
 
Attachments:  
Resolution 2-11-19-9.    

15



CITY OF MAYER 
RESOLUTION 2-11-19-9 

 
ADOPTING THE 2019 WAGE INCREASE FOR CITY EMPLOYEES 

 
WHEREAS, The City Administrator has completed performance evaluations for the Public Works 
and Deputy Clerk Employees, and,   
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has completed a performance evaluation for the City Administrator, 
and,  
 
WHEREAS, the employee wage for 2019 is effective January 1, 2019 contingent upon a 
favorable performance evaluation for employee; and,  
  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF MAYER, MINNESOTA THAT: the 
wages for Public Works, and Deputy Clerk for 2019 hereby be approved as follows: 
 

1. Approve a 3% increase and 2% COLA increase for both Public Works Employees.  
Public Works Worker 1 - $24.50 increase to $25.73 
Public Works Worker 2 - $24.00 increase to $25.20 

2. Approve a 3% increase and 2 % COLA increase for the Deputy Clerk. 
Deputy Clerk - $19.75 increase to $20.74  

3. Approve a 3% increase and 2% COLA increase for the City Administrator.  
City Administrator - $75,000 increase to $78,750 
 

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Mayer this 11th day of February 2019.  
 
        ______________________________  
        Michael Dodge, Mayor 
_________________________________ 
Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 

16



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item:  Fund Balance Policy 
Meeting Date:  February 11, 2019   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
To review and update the Fund Balance Policy for the City of Mayer.  
 
Details: 
The purpose of the Fund Balance Policy is to establish specific guidelines that the City will use to 
maintain an adequate level of fund balance to provide for cash flow requirements and contingency 
needs.  
 
During the audit, it was recommended that the Fund Balance Policy be reviewed and updated to fit the 
City’s goals.  
 
Suggested changes to the policy are highlighted in red and yellow.  
 
They include maintaining an unassigned fund balance in the General Fund of 50% of the next year’s 
budgeted expenditures of the General Fund.  
 
It also would allow for more flexibility of any excess fund balance above 50% of the next year’s budgeted 
expenditures. 
 
Currently, an excess goes into the Fund 435 Capital Projects/Equipment Fund. Changes would allow for 
funds to now be allocated into the Fund 410 Community Center and Fund 405 Street Improvement 
Fund.  
 
Attachments:  
Fund Balance Policy.  

17



CITY OF MAYER, MN 

FUND BALANCE POLICY 

I. PURPOSE 

The purpose of this policy is to establish specific guidelines the City of Mayer will use to maintain an 
adequate level of fund balance to provide for cash flow requirements and contingency needs because 
major revenues, including property taxes and other government aids are received in the second half of the 
City’s fiscal year.   

The purpose of this policy is to also establish specific guidelines the City of Mayer will use to classify 
fund balances into categories based primarily on the extent to which the City is bound to honor 
constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in these funds can be spent. 

II. CLASSIFICATION OF FUND BALANCE/PROCEDURES 

1. Nonspendable 

• This category includes fund balance that cannot be spent because it is either (i) not in 
spendable form or (ii) is legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. Examples 
include inventories and prepaid amounts. 

2. Restricted 

• Fund balance should be reported as restricted when constraints placed on those resources are 
either (i) externally imposed by creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of 
other governments or (ii) imposed by law through constitutional provisions or enabling 
legislation. 

3. Committed 

• Fund balance that can only be used for specific purposes pursuant to constraints imposed by 
formal action of the government’s highest level of decision-making authority.  The 
committed amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the government removes or 
changes the specified use by taking the same type of action it employed to commit those 
amounts. 

• The City’s highest level of decision making authority (City Council) will annually or as 
deemed necessary commit specific revenue sources for specified purposes by resolution.  
This formal action must occur prior to the end of the reporting period, however, the amount 
to be subject to the constraint, may be determined in the subsequent period. 

 

  

18



II. CLASSIFICATION OF FUND BALANCE/PROCEDURES – CONTINUED 

• To remove the constraint on specified use of committed resources the City Council shall pass 
a resolution 

4. Assigned 

• Amounts that are constrained by the government’s intent to use for specified purposes, but 
are neither restricted nor committed.  Assigned fund balance in the General fund includes 
amounts that are intended to be used for specific purposes. 

• The City Council has delegated the authority to assign and remove assignments of fund 
balance amounts for specified purposes to the City Administrator.   

5. Unassigned  

• Unassigned fund balance represents the residual classification for the General fund.  Includes 
amounts that have not been assigned to other funds and that have not been restricted, 
committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the General fund. The General fund 
should be the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. 

i. The City will maintain an unassigned unrestricted fund balance in the General fund of 
50an amount not less than 25-35% of the next year’s budgeted expenditures of the 
General fund. This will assist in maintaining an adequate level of fund balance to provide 
for cash flow requirements and contingency needs because major revenues, including 
property taxes and other government aids are received in the second half of the City’s 
fiscal year. 

a) Any excess unassigned fund balance above 50% of the next year’s budgeted 
expenditures shall be allocated to the following funds or to any fund as determined 
by future needs, as determined by the City Council:  

• Fund 435 Capital Projects/Equipment  
• Fund 410 Community Center  
• Fund 405 Street Improvement Fund  

 
b) Any shortage in unassigned fund balance below 50% of the next year’s budgeted 

expenditures shall be allocated from the following funds as determined by the City 
Council:  

• Fund 435 Capital Projects/Equipment 
• Fund 410 Community Center  
• Fund 405 Street Improvement Fund  

 
  

19



III. STABILIZATION ARRANGEMENTS   

Stabilization arrangements are defined as formally setting aside amounts for use in emergency situations 
or when revenue shortages or budgetary imbalances arise.    

The City will set aside amounts by resolution as deemed necessary that can only be expended when 
certain specific circumstances exist.  The resolution will identify and describe the specific circumstances 
under which a need for stabilization arises.  The need for stabilization will only be utilized for situations 
that are not expected to occur routinely. 

 
IV. MONITORING AND REPORTING 

The City Administrator shall annually prepare the status of fund balance in relation to this policy and 
present to the City Council in conjunction with the development of the annual budget. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to first use 
restricted resources, and then use unrestricted resources as they are needed. 

When committed, assigned or unassigned resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use 
resources in the following order; 1.) committed 2.) assigned and 3.) unassigned. 

A negative residual amount may not be reported for restricted, committed, or assigned fund balances in 
the General fund. 

 

20



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item:  Closing and Transferring Funds  
Meeting Date:  February 11, 2019   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
To review closing and transferring funds.  
 
Details: 
During the 2018 Audit, it was determined that some funds had the potential to be closed due to lack of 
use and need.  
 
Those funds that have balances in them would be transferred to other accounts for future use. There 
was one account that had a negative balance that would be zeroed out with the use of funds from the 
General Fund.  
 
The following transfers are proposed to close the following accounts: 
 
Fund 400 (70th Street Improvement Fund) –  

The balance of $43,867.86 would be transferred to Fund 405, the Street Improvement Fund. It 
would then be closed.  

 
Fund 215 (Fire Department FEMA Fund) –  

The negative balance of $9,985.66 would be paid off by transferring that amount from the Fund 
100, General Fund. It would then be closed.  

 
Fund 222 (Old School House Park) –  

The balance of $5,486.33 would be transferred to Fund 100, General Fund. It would then be 
closed.  
 
  

Attachments:  
Resolution 2-11-19-10 

21



RESOLUTION NO. 2-11-19-10 
CITY OF MAYER 

 
RESOLUTION CLOSING FUND 400 AND TRANSFERRING FUND BALANCE TO 

GENERAL FUND 405 STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND. 
CLOSING FUND 222 AND TRANSFERRING FUND BALANCE TO GENERAL FUND 100. 

CLOSING FUND 215 AND PAYING THE DEFICIT FROM THE GENERAL FUND 100.  
 
It is hereby resolved by the City of Mayer, Minnesota that:  
 
WHEREAS, the City held an account, Fund 400, for the 70th Street Improvement Fund;  and  
 
WHEREAS, there is a balance of $43,867.86; and 
 
THEREFORE, Staff would recommend transferring the balance of the fund 400 to fund 405 (Street 
Improvement Fund) in the amount of $43,967.86 and closing the fund.  
 
WHEREAS, the City held an account, Fund 215, for a Fire Department FEMA Grant, and  
 
WHEREAS, the balance is currently -$9,985.66; and  
 
THEREFORE, Staff would recommend closing the account by transferring funds from the General 
Fund 100 in the amount of $9,985.66 to close the account.  
 
WHEREAS, the City held an account, Fund 222, for Old School House Park, and 
 
WHEREAS, the balance is currently $5,486.33; and  
 
THEREFORE, Staff would recommend transferring the balance of fund 222 to fund 100 (General 
Fund) in the amount of $5,486.33 and closing the account.  
  
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayer City Council does hereby approve these transfers listed above.  
 
Adopted this 11th day of February, 2019.  
 
 
  _______________________________________ 
  Mike Dodge, Mayor  
 
Attest: 
 
 
  
Margaret McCallum, City Administrator  

22



Request for Council Action Memorandum 
 
Item:  2019 Liquor Licenses 
Meeting Date:  February 11, 2019   
Presented By: Margaret McCallum, City Administrator 
 
Recommendations/Council Action/Motion Requested: 
A motion to approve the liquor licenses for 2019 for the time period of March 1, 2019 – February 28, 
2020.   
 
Details: 
Liquor licenses will be issued upon approval by the State of Minnesota, Alcohol and Gambling Division 
and upon all conditions of licensing being met in accordance with the City of Mayer ordinances.  
 
Staff is recommending approval of the 2019 liquor licenses that will be processed accordingly which 
includes payment of the appropriate fees, and that a certificate of insurance is received.  
 
A satisfactory background check (completed by Carver County Sheriff’s Department) has been 
completed.  
 
Heldt’s Bar – Off Sale, On Sale and Sunday 
Knuckleheads – Off Sale, On Sale and Sunday 
Agave Mexican Restaurant – Off Sale, On Sale and Sunday 
Schmidty’s Convenience Store – Off-Sale  
Mayer Baseball Club – 3.2 Beer 
 
Attachments:  
None.    

23



24



25



26



27



28



CITY OF MAYER 
PERSONNEL  

JANUARY 29, 2019 @ 4:30 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
AGENDA 

 
1. Open Meeting  

 
The meeting was opened at 4:30 p.m. Those present were City Administrator, Margaret 
McCallum and Mayor, Mike Dodge and Vice-Mayor, Erick Boder.  
 
Also present: Kyle Kuntz, Public Works.  
 

2. Minutes  
A. December 5, 2018 Personnel Meeting Minutes were absent. Will be in the next packet.  

 
3. Business 

A. Public Works Transition Plan – Discussion  
 

McCallum provided a summary of the current structure of the Public Works Department. That 
there are currently two employees whose job duties include, but are not limited to, streets, 
parks, maintenance, water and sewer utilities.  
 
She informed that currently the City works with a consultant, Greg Kluver with Kluver 
Consulting, to Wastewater operations. The City has a Class A wastewater treatment facility that 
was constructed in 2004. 
 
She stated that the City has a contract with Kluver that runs to August 2020. The City currently 
pays Kluver $1,800/month ($21,600 yearly) for services.  
 
McCallum explained that for the first time, the City has an employee that would be able to take 
the Class A Waste Water License test and if successful, would be able to take on the treatment 
facility in-house. The test could be taken as early as March. Kuntz started working on Waste 
Water Treatment Facility operations on 2013.  
 
McCallum discussed and recommended changes in position titles for the two public works 
employees and salary as well.  
 
The Committee asked for more information as to if the City had to post for the position or if it 
could hire internally. Also, there was a request to get more detailed information on how pay 
increases would fit within the budget.  

29



The Committee agreed that Kluver is a good resource and asset. They said that staff would need 
to work with Kluver to come up with an appropriate transition plan.  

 
B. Employee Reviews – Summary  

 
McCallum stated that she performed employee reviews for 2018 and that all employees 
received satisfactory reviews. She said that they discussed improvements that could be made 
and future goals. She will be recommending a raise for 2019 at the February 11, 2019 Council 
meeting. 
 
C. Personnel Policy Review – Summary  

  
McCallum said that staff started to review the personnel policy for potential updates that don’t 
currently fit the organization. She said that the policy was drafted off of the League of 
Minnesota Cities draft policy and that some things don’t fit for Mayer.  
 
D. Fire Department Pay – Job Descriptions and Salaries – Discussion  

 
McCallum presented some information on pay for the Fire Department and other departments. 
The Commission agreed to put this on the next meeting and invite the Fire Chief to the meeting 
for further discussion.  
 
E. Fire Department Officer Reviews – Summary  

 
McCallum informed that the Fire Chief performed annual reviews on the Fire Department 
Officers.  
 
F. Fire Department Policy Review – Summary  

 
McCallum said that in 2018 the Fire Department worked on updating its Policy regarding 
positions, duties, pay, etc. She said that it is currently under review by staff and the attorney and 
will come to the Personnel Committee in the near future for review.  
  

 Adjournment 
 

4. The meeting was adjourned at 5:13 p.m. 

30


	0 Agenda
	1 Council Meeting 012819
	APPROVE AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
	COUNCIL REPORTS
	ADJOURN

	2 Work Session 012819
	3 Payables
	February 11, 2019 Payables

	3.1 Mayer Lions ClubGambling Exemption
	4 Baseball Donation City
	5 Baseball Donation City - 10%
	5 LG510_2018
	6 Memo - Wages
	6 Resolution for Wage Increase
	7 Memo - Fund Balance Policy
	7 Fund Balance Policy
	8 Memo - Fund Transfers and Closing
	8 Fund Transfers_Resolution
	9 Memo -Alcohol
	10 Truck_PW
	11  January 29 2019 Personnel Meeting Minutes



